

# **Rakesh Kumar**

#### Accountant

As an accountant with 16 years of experience, I have a proven history of managing complex financial reports and ensuring compliance with regulations. Possessing strong analytical skills and intimate knowledge of accounting software, I can swiftly compile data into accurate statements

## Contact

28-12-1990 9911819819

rakesh.kumar2121@rediffmail.c

#### Skills

Accounting
Book Keeping

GST TEX Preparation

Small Business Taxes
GST Return Preparation

# Languages

**HINDI** | Proficient

**ENGLISH** | Internediate

## **Education**

J.R.N RAJASTHAN VIDYAPEETH DEEMED TO BE UNIVERSITY - Bachelor of Commerce

2013 - 2016

UP Board - 12th

2011 - 2012

**UP Board - 10th** 2009 - 2010

# **Experiences**

Nohra Industries - Jr. Accountant

2008 - 2010

Manish Kumar & Associate - Jr. Accountant

2010 - 2012

Rehbar Paints & Polymers - Sr. Accountant

2012 - Currently Working